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From: Whitaker, Gregory
To: Jack McCully; 
cc: Kantor, Karen E.; "Maria Laboy"; "AGOMEZ@broward.org"; 
Subject: RE: Hazardous Waste Compliance Inspection of JAM Environmental, EPA ID# FLR000176842 
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 11:51:00 AM
Attachments: JAM Env HW Insp Report - 2-19-2013.pdf 


Dear Mr. McCully:
 
Thank you for your assistance during the hazardous waste compliance inspection 
conducted at your facility on November 28, 2012.  Attached is the report that documents 
this inspection. Violations were noted at the time of the inspection, and the requested 
corrective actions have been completed to return your facility to compliance. 
 
Your cooperation is appreciated.  If you have any questions regarding this report or 
hazardous waste regulation in general, please feel free to contact at 561 681-6728.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Greg Whitaker
Environmental Specialist II, Hazardous Waste Compliance/Enforcement
Florida Department of Environmental Protection - Southeast District
400 N. Congress Avenue, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561-681-6728, 561-681-6770 fax
Gregory.Whitaker@dep.state.fl.us
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Hazardous Waste Inspection Report



Florida Department of



Environmental Protection



FACILITY INFORMATION:



Facility Name: Jam Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC



Facility Street Address: 228 SW 21st Ter, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312-1425



Contact Mailing Address:



County Name: Broward Contact Phone: (954) 625-2310



228 SW 21st Ter, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312-1425



On-Site Inspection Start Date: 11/28/2012 On-Site Inspection End Date: 11/28/2012



ME ID#: 100960 EPA ID#: FLR000176842



NOTIFIED AS:



CESQG (<100 kg/month)



Used Oil



INSPECTION TYPE:



Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter facility



Routine Inspection for Used Oil Marketer facility



Routine Inspection for CESQG (<100 kg/month) facility



INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:



Principal Inspector: Gregory S. Whitaker, Inspector



Other Participants: Dan Krinsky, Environmental Specialist; Brian (Jack) McCully, President



LATITUDE / LONGITUDE:



SIC CODE:



TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:



 Lat 26° 6' 55.1919"  / Long 80° 10' 12.8594"



4959 - Trans. & utilities - sanitary servics, nec



Private



The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) conducted a hazardous waste compliance
inspection at JAM Environmental on November 28, 2012.  This facility currently operates as a Transporter for
used oil and used oil filters, used oil marketer, and a Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator
(CESQG) of hazardous waste.



The facility has been in business at this location approximately 1.5 years, is serviced by city water with a
septic tank, and is approximately 6,000 square feet in size.  The facility currently has fourteen employees who
work out of this location.  The facility has never been inspected by the Department and notified as a CESQG
in 2012.



Introduction:



Jam Environmental consists of one building with an office area in the front and maintenance shop in the back.
As a result of processes conducted at the facility waste streams include used oil, used oil filters, used oily
rags, used antifreeze, and universal waste mercury lamps.



Advantage 98 cleaning solvent and various other product paints and solvents were observed in a storage
room located in the maintenance shop.  The facility representative indicated that all painting is performed off
site; however, the facility provides the painting supplies.   Glass containers of used oil grab samples were also
observed on a shelf in the maintenance shop.  It was indicated that the used oil samples are collected from
the transport trucks and disposed in the used oil tank approximately every four months.  One unlabeled and
open 5-gallon bucket of used oil, one labeled and open 500-gallon used oil tank, two labeled and closed 55-
gallon containers of



Process Description:
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antifreeze, one labeled approximately 75-gallon container of used oil with funnel, one labeled and open 55-
gallon container of used oily rags, one labeled and open 55-gallon container of used oil filters, several
unlabeled and empty used oil transfer containers, six unboxed or labeled spent mercury lamps, and one 500-
gallon diesel product tank was observed in the maintenance shop.  A spill kit and metal berms installed at the
bay doors to prevent a release to the environment was also observed in the maintenance shop.  The facility
representative indicated that industrial waste profiles are obtained from clients or waste is transported based
on generator knowledge.  Waste water generally gets transported to World Petroleum for disposal, used oil
sold to World Petroleum, FCC Environmental, Cliff Berry, Inc. (CBI) or Triumvirate Environmental, and some
solids from the vacuum trucks get disposed through Waste Management.  It was also indicated that each
truck is equipped with a Dexil Clor-D-Tect 1000-Halogen test kit to test used oil for chlorine.



Records Review:



The following documents were reviewed during the inspection: certificate of liability insurance, disposal
manifests, contingency plan, and training records.  A review of 2010, 2011 and 2012 disposal documents
indicated that halogen testing was not performed during twelve shipments of used oil.  It was indicated that a
halogen test is not performed on some used oil due to generator knowledge.  For example, the facility
transports spent turbine lube oil as used oil for Florida Power and Light (FPL) without a halogen test due to
FPL's knowledge of the oil.  In addition, generator and designated facility EPA ID numbers were not included
on ten 2012 manifests.  At the time of the inspection, the facility provided the Department a printed report for
waste oil, used oil filters, industrial waste water, and petroleum contact water transported from January 2010
to November 2012.



No universal waste mercury lamps disposal documentation was available for review at the time of the
inspection.  The facility was advised to keep three years of disposal records and was given literature
regarding proper handling and disposal of universal waste lamps.



New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:



Violations



Type: Violation



Question Number: 39.10



Rule: 273.13(d)(1)



Question: Are lamps managed in a manner to prevent breakage or the release of universal waste
or components of universal waste and are the packages or containers structurally
sound, adequate to prevent breakage, and compatible with the contents of the lamps?



Explanation: Spent universal waste mercury lamps were observed in the maintenance shop not
properly boxed to prevent breakage nor were they properly labeled.



Corrective Action: Please properly box and label universal waste lamps and provide a photo to the
Department.



This item was corrected by the submittal of a photo showing the spent lamps properly
boxed and labeled on December 10, 2012.



Photo Attachments:











Page 3 of 6Jam Environmental & Vacuum Services LLC Inspection Report



11/28/2012Inspection Date:



Unboxed Universal Waste Mercury Lamps Unboxed Universal Waste Mercury Lamps



Type: Violation



Question Number: 5.40



Rule: 279.22(c)(1)



Question: Are containers/tanks storing used oil marked with the words "Used Oil"?



Explanation: One bucket containing used oil and several empty used oil transfer containers located in
the maintenance shop were not labeled Used Oil.



Corrective Action: Label used oil transfer containers "Used Oil" and provide the Department a photo.



This item was corrected by the submittal of photos of used oil containers properly
labeled on December 10, 2012.



Unlabeled Used Oil Container



Photo Attachments:



Unlabeled Used Oil Containers



Type: Violation



Question Number: 28.420



Rule: 279.44(a)



Question: If so, does the analysis plan cover:



Explanation: A review of 2010, 2011 and 2012 disposal documents indicated that halogen testing
was not performed during twelve shipments of used oil.
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Corrective Action: Perform employee training on halogen detection procedures for used oil and provide the
Department proof of the training.



This item was corrected by the submittal of a training log dated November 30, 2012 and
received on December 10, 2012.



Type: Violation



Question Number: 29.260



Rule: 279.46(b)(2)



Question: EPA ID # of receiving facility or transporter?



Explanation: The generator and designated facility EPA ID numbers were not included on eight
manifests dated August 2012 generated from USA Oil Companies, LLC, located in
Ocoee, FL and one manifest dated September 20, 2012 generated from JAM
Environmental & Vacuum Services, LLC, located in Ft. Lauderdale, FL.  In addition, one
manifest dated August 20, 2012 generated from USA Oil Companies, LLC did not
include an EPA ID number for the generator and the EPA ID number (FLR000096974)
for the designated facility, World Petroleum, had been closed since April 20, 2009.



Corrective Action: Revise the following manifests to include the generator and designated facility EPA ID
numbers and provide a copy to the Department:



Manifest        Generator       Transport Date
09201205     JAM Env.        9-20-2012
08201203     USA Oil Co.    8-21-2012
08211201     USA Oil Co.    8-21-2012
08201201     USA Oil Co.    8-20-2012
08161202     USA Oil Co.    8-20-2012
1208-015-E   USA Oil Co.    8-16-2012
08131201      USA Oil Co.    8-15-2012
1208-015-C    USA Oil Co.   8-15-2012
1208-015-B    USA Oil Co.    8-14-2012
1208-015       USA Oil Co.    8-13-2012



Type: Violation



Rule: 62-710.401(6)



Explanation: One open 500-gallon used oil tank was observed in the maintenance shop.



Corrective Action: The Department request the facility keep used oil containers closed when not in use.
Provide the Department with a photo of the used oil tank properly closed.



This item was corrected by the submittal of photos of the used oil tank properly
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closed on December 10, 2012.



Open Used Oil Tank



Photo Attachments:



Type: Violation



Rule: 62-737.300(2)



Explanation: There were no spent mercury lamp disposal records for review at the time of the
inspection. The facility was given literature regarding the proper handling and disposal
of universal waste lamps.



Corrective Action: Provide the Department a service contract from a registered vendor for the proper
disposal of universal waste lamps.



This item was corrected by the submittal of a service contract from Cleanfuels for the
proper disposal of spent lamps received on December 10, 2012.



An exit interview was conducted at the conclusion of the inspection which addressed the potential violations
listed above.  The facility was not in compliance at the time of the inspection.  The facility was given seven
days to return to compliance.



Conclusion:
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NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.



A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, & 62
-740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules
under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C. The above noted potential items of non-compliance were
identified by the inspector(s).



This is not a formal enforcement action and may not be a complete listing of all items of non-compliance
discovered during the inspection.



Signed:



Gregory S. Whitaker
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME



PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE



Inspector
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE



DATE



11/29/2012FDEP



ORGANIZATION










